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February 23, 2023 

TO:           All Bidders under RFQ No. 23-3003799 for Traffic Sign Materials (One-Time Buy) 

FROM:     Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia  

ADDENDUM NO. 1  

Request for Quotation (RFQ) No. 23-3003799 for Traffic Sign Materials for the Department of 
Public Works – Roads and Drainage, is hereby amended as follows: 

1. The Request for Quotes due date has been extended to Tuesday, February 28, 2023 
at 3:00 p.m. EST.

2. Questions were received, and the responses are provided below:

1. Question: What is the grade of aluminum sheets? 

Answer: 5052-H38 (MUTCS standard). 
2. Question: Is the thickness of the aluminum blanks 0.8 inches or 0.08 inches? 

Answer: It is 0.08. 
3. Question: Is it printed sign without sheeting and overlay? 

Answer: We are currently use sheeting with electro-cut overlays. We also have 
recently added Latex Printed Signage on aluminum. 

4. Question: Is the Item 5 a 11’ x 2 ½” round tapered galvanized steel posts? 

Answer: No. we do not use round tapered posts. We currently use 11’, 12’, and 
10’ U-Channel posts and 10’, 11’, and 12’ square posts.  

5. Question: What is the gauge of steel? 

Answer: The gauge of steel is .80/3105. 
6. Question: Is the last awarded price available? 

Answer: Not Applicable.  
7. Question: Are you only looking for the upright posts to be tapered? Or would you like 

the upright posts, tapered base posts, and hardware? 

Answer: We would need tapered U-Channel posts. 
8. Question: What is the raw material for items 1-4? Any special finishing requirements? 

Answer: Anodized Aluminum. 
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9. Question: Is there any vinyl needed?  

Answer: Yes. We are currently using 3M vinyl sheeting. 
10. Question: Are you looking for the signs blank or the actual completed signs? 

Answer: The signs should be blank. We will fabricate in house.  
11. Question: For the street name signs, do you want a flat or extruded blades? 

Answer: Flat. 
12. Question: Are there drawings for items 5 and 6? If not, can you point us in the direction 

of a current supplier to gather data? 

Answer: The following suppliers should be able to gather additional information. 
Transafe, Hall Signs, and Vulcan Aluminum.  

13. Question: For items 5 and 6, do they need to be galvanized, or is a galvanized sheet 
steel acceptable? 

Answer: Yes. All should be galvanized. 
14. Question: Are the posts U-shaped of Square? 

Answer: Posts should be U-Channel in shape. 
15. Question: If square, are they 12 gauge or 14 gauge? 

Answer: All posts should be U-Channel shape.  
16. Question: What is the delivery address? If you could also advise if you have a forklift 

at the location? 

Answer: Yes. We have forklifts on site. The address is: 
DeKalb County 
Traffic Engineering Sign Shop 
3621-B Camp Way 
Decatur, GA 30032 

3. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that they are aware of all addenda
issued under this RFQ. Please sign and return this addendum. You may email
Sharice Feagins-Bailey at sfbailey@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to
confirm the number of addenda issued.

4. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.

______________________________________ 
            Sharice Feagins-Bailey 

Procurement Technician 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting  

mailto:sfbailey@dekalbcountyga.gov
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Date: ______________________________ 

The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged:  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
(NAME OF BIDDER) 

________________________________________     ___________________________________ 
(Signature)                                                                (Title) 
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